
Waverley Borough Council
Council Offices, The Burys, 
Godalming, Surrey
GU7 1HR
www.waverley.gov.uk

Page 1

To: All Members of the EXECUTIVE When calling please ask for:
Fiona Cameron, Democratic Services 
Manager & Deputy Monitoring Officer
Policy and Governance  
E-mail: fiona.cameron@waverley.gov.uk
Direct line: 01483 523226
Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring

Date: 15 November 2019

Membership of the Executive

Cllr John Ward (Chairman)
Cllr Paul Follows (Vice Chairman)
Cllr David Beaman
Cllr Andy MacLeod
Cllr Mark Merryweather

Cllr John Neale
Cllr Nick Palmer
Cllr Anne-Marie Rosoman
Cllr Steve Williams

Dear Councillors

A meeting of the EXECUTIVE will be held as follows: 

DATE: TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2019

TIME: 6.00 PM (or at the conclusion of Informal Questions, if later)

PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS, 

GODALMING

The Agenda for the Meeting is set out below.

Yours sincerely 

ROBIN TAYLOR
Head of Policy and Governance

Agendas are available to download from Waverley’s website 
(www.waverley.gov.uk/committees), where you can also subscribe to 
updates to receive information via email regarding arrangements for 

particular committee meetings. 

Alternatively, agendas may be downloaded to a mobile device via the free 
Modern.Gov app, available for iPad, Android, Windows and Kindle Fire.

http://www.waverley.gov.uk/committees


Page 2

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an 
audio version, large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, 

please contact committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351.

This meeting will be webcast and can be viewed by visiting 
www.waverley.gov.uk/committees  

NOTES FOR MEMBERS

Contact Officers are shown at the end of each report and members are welcome to raise 
questions, make observations etc. in advance of the meeting with the appropriate 
officer.  

Prior to the commencement of the meeting, the Leader, Deputy Leader or an 
appropriate Portfolio Holder to respond to any informal questions from members 
of the public, for a maximum of 15 minutes.

[Questions will be taken in the order in which questioners register with the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the start of question time. When read out, each question must 
be concluded within 2 minutes. In the event that it is not possible to give a verbal 
response, a written response will be provided following the meeting.]

AGENDA

1. MINUTES  

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 November 2019.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

To receive apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  

To receive from members, declarations of interest in relation to any items 
included on the agenda for this meeting, in accordance with the Waverley 
Code of Local Government Conduct.

4. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  

The Chairman to respond to any questions received from members of the 
public for which notice has been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.

The deadline for receipt of questions is 5pm on Tuesday 19 November 2019.

5. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL  

The Chairman to respond to any questions received from Members in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 11. 

mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk
http://www.waverley.gov.uk/committees


Page 3

The deadline for receipt of questions is 5pm on Tuesday 19 November 2019.

6. PROPERTY MATTER - LEASE OF LAND FOR 4 SUBSTATIONS WITH 
ASSOCIATED CABLING AND EASEMENTS, FARNHAM  (Pages 5 - 18)

[Portfolio Holder: Cllrs Andy MacLeod and Mark Merryweather]
 [Wards Affected: Farnham Moor Park]

To seek approval to grant a lease to Electricity Network Company Limited for 
the siting of four new electricity substations with associated access and cabling 
and easements for the Brightwells development site.

Recommendation

That the Executive authorises the grant of a lease to Electricity Network 
Company Limited for the four substations and associated easements on the 
terms set out in (Exempt) Annexe 2.

7. PROPERTY MATTER - SHAMLEY GREEN CRICKET CLUB - LEASE OF 
CRICKET SQUARE AND OUTFIELD  (Pages 19 - 24)

[Portfolio Holders: Cllrs Mark Merryweather and David Beaman]
[Wards Affected: Shamley Green and Cranleigh North]

Authority is sought to grant a lease of 30 years to the Shamley Green Cricket 
Club of the cricket square and outfield on Shamley Green as shown outlined on 
the plan at Annexe 1. The club’s present lease of 10 years has recently expired 
and the club is holding over on the same terms, which provides an opportunity 
to grant a longer lease to the club.

Recommendation

That a lease of 30 years is granted to Shamley Green Cricket Club for the 
cricket square and outfield on Shamley Green on terms and conditions as set 
out in the (Exempt) Annexe 2, other terms and conditions to be agreed by the 
Assets Manager.

8. PROPERTY MATTER - LEASE EXTENSION - 5 THE RIDINGS, CRANLEIGH  
(Pages 25 - 28)

[Portfolio Holder: Cllr Anne-Marie Rosoman]
 [Ward Affected: Cranleigh East]

The lessee of 5 the Ridings, Cranleigh, has applied to Waverley Borough 
Council for a lease extension in the form of a Section 42 notice, dated 4 March 
2019.

Recommendation

That the lease to the tenant of 5 The Ridings, Cranleigh is extended by 90 
years, for consideration as set out in (Exempt) Annexe 1.



Page 4

9. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That, pursuant to Procedure Rule 20, and in accordance with Section 100A(4) 
of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following item(s) on the grounds that it is 
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the 
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during these items, 
there would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 
100I of the Act) of the description specified at the meeting in the revised Part 1 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

10. ANY OTHER ISSUES TO BE CONSIDERED IN EXEMPT SESSION  

To consider matters (if any) relating to aspects of any reports on this agenda 
which, it is felt, may need to be considered in Exempt session.

For further information or assistance, please telephone 
Fiona Cameron, Democratic Services Manager & Deputy Monitoring 

Officer, on 01483 523226 or by email at 
fiona.cameron@waverley.gov.uk



WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE

26 NOVEMBER 2019

Title:

PROPERTY MATTER – 
LEASE OF LAND FOR 4 X SUBSTATIONS 

WITH ASSOCIATED CABLING AND EASEMENTS, FARNHAM

[Portfolio Holder: Cllr Andy MacLeod and Cllr Mark Merryweather]
[Wards Affected: Farnham Moor Park]

Summary and purpose:

To seek approval to grant a lease to Electricity Network Company Limited for the siting 
of four new electricity substations with associated access and cabling and easements for 
the Brightwells development site. 

Note pursuant to Section 100B(5) of the Local Government Act 1972

(Exempt) Annexe 2 to this report contains exempt information by virtue of which the public 
is likely to be excluded during the item to which the report relates, as specified in 
Paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972:

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including 
the authority holding that information).

How this report relates to the Council’s Corporate Strategy:

The proposal will provide a seamless electricity supply to the new Brightwells development 
in Farnham, benefiting businesses and facilities within this area and minimising disruption.  

Equality and Diversity Implications:

No implications

Financial Implications:

The proposal will see no reduction in rental income. 

Legal Implications:

The substations will be sited within the Brightwells development and easements will 
therefore be required in order for cabling to be installed and to allow future access by the 
lessee.

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Background

1. The Brightwells development in Farnham requires four new electricity sub-stations to 
be located within the boundary of the development to serve the scheme.   The 
locations of the substations are shown on plans 1 to 4 at Annexe 1.

2. The related easement routes are shown in green on plans 1 to 4 at Annex 1 and 
hatched red on plan 5, and the Council will need to enter into a lease of the 
substation sites, to include the required easements.

3. The Council is not able to charge for the easements as per the restrictions from utility 
companies.

Recommendation

That the Executive authorises the grant of a lease to Electricity Network Company 
Limited for the four substations and associated easements on the terms set out in 
(Exempt) Annexe 2. 

Background Papers

There are no background papers (as defined by Section 100D(5) of the Local Government 
Act 1972) relating to this report.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Debbie Smith Telephone: 01483 523443
 Development Programme Manager E-mail: Debbie.Smith@waverley.gov.uk 

Page 6

mailto:Debbie.Smith@waverley.gov.uk


5

7

6

5

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

T

h

e

 

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

1

3

1

4

B

a

n

k

1

4

1

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

 

W

a

l

k

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

s

67.2m

Woolmead

61

57

5
3

3

4

5

1

4

5

4

1

4

9

FB

3

9

59

55

S

p

o

r

t

s

 

F

a

c

i
l
i
t

y

8

8

68.6m

1

El Sub Sta

8

7

8

6

3

5

 

t

o

 

4

2

4

3

E

A

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

3

El

Sub Sta

7

4

 

t

o

 

8

2

3

1

Farnham

Centre

Gas Gov

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

'

s

H

o

u

s

e

Business

1

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

B

r

i

g

h

t

w

e

l

l

1

8

2

3

E

l
e

c

t
r

i
c

i
t
y

 
D

i
s

t
r

i
b

u

t
i
o

n

 
S

i
t
e

2

0

5

7

6

2

a

1

6

2

LB

C

o

o

p

e

r

'
s

T

e

r

r

a

c

e

6

4

C

H

E

R

R

Y

S

u

b

w

a

y

1

T

R

E

E

House East

W

O

O

L

M

E

A

D

 

R

O

A

D

8

4

7

2

0

3

0

2
8

1

8

2
4

1

4

2

6

4

2

3
2

2

2

1

2

9

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

8

1

1

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

 

t

o

 

3

1

D

r

a

i

n

S

t

 

P

a

u

l

'

s

1

2

House

St Stephens

H

o

u

s

e

C

o

t

t

s

1

2

8

2

9

Eastgate House

69.3m

6

8

6

6

Car Park

Brightwell Gardens

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

1

6

W

E

Y

B

A

N

K

 
C

L

O

S

E

2

1

The

Chestnuts

TCB

1

9

1

8

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 
W

A

Y

Sports

Centre

Skatepark

1

4

4

3

8

B

e

e

c

h

PH

9

a

8

a

B

e

e

c

h

E

l
 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

F

e

r

n

l

e

a

f

B

e

a

c

h

 

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

1

4

7

 

t

o

 

5

1

P

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

s

2

R

o

c

k

4

1

5

2

W

i

n

k

w

o

r

t

h

P

l

a

c

e

3

3

1

W

i

s

t

e

r

i

a

 

C

o

u

r

t

2

5

Eastgate

2

3

I

n

d

u

s

t

r

i

a

l

P

a

r

k

1

2

R

i

v

e

r

s

i

d

e

Car Park

Business

Park

Riverside

1

7

1

6

4

3

4

7

3

5

3

1

3

3

2

3

2

5

3

7

2

S

a

n

t

o

n

7

7

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

Tk

6

Garage

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

8

9

1

2

1

W

i

l

l

o

w

69.8m

2

6

2

5

67.9m

2

7

2

4

4

1

9

Woolmead

LB

1

Court

2

0

 

t

o

 

2

2

1

5

9

1

7

1

1

1

9

7
1

6

1

6

3

1

5

8

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

D15

D8

D8B

D8A

D4A

D4C

D4B

D12

D6

D14

D1

D21

D20

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

BinBin

EA
ST

 ST
RE

ET

SOUTH STREET

Sapling

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 

W

A

Y

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 
W

A

Y

Original drawing0 14/09/18 HV EW

F

1

E

D

32

C

B

A

1 2 3 4

76 8

F

E

D

5 6 7

C

B

8

A

4 5

All cables and equipment used on this design are to be in accordance with G81
standards.

Engineering Manager
The Gas Transportation Company Ltd Tel : 01359 240363

Woolpit Business Park Fax : 01359 244398
Bury St Edmunds www.gtc-uk.co.uk

Suffolk
IP30 9UP

This electrical design has been carried out by :

 © Electricity Networks Company  Ltd

A3SHEET
SIZE

Revision Note Date Drawn byRev Approved

SCALE 1:200

Drawing Scale : 1:2500

O.S.REF : (484223,146961)

Network Number : N0019789-1

Project Number : P-0095679-0001

Drawing Number : P-0095679-DWG-900-Legal Plan Sub #1

Developer : Crest Nicholson Regeneration

Location : East Street

Farnham

Surrey, GU9 7RX

LEGEND

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & SSE cable easement

Substation

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access

SSE cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & ENC & SSE cable easement

Access and easements within adopted highway removed1 04/02/19 HV

SUBSTATION #1

RL

Site background updated, SSEN, ENC & Access easements 2 11/06/19 MDB

amended

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & ENC cable easement

ENC cable easement

SCALE 1:500

RL

SSEN Cable easement amended3 18/07/19 MDB RL

ENC Cable easement amended as per client mark up4 05/08/19 MDB RL

P
age 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



5

7

6

5

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

T

h

e

 

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

1

3

1

4

B

a

n

k

1

4

1

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

 

W

a

l

k

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

s

67.2m

Woolmead

61

57

5
3

3

4

5

1

4

5

4

1

4

9

FB

3

9

59

55

S

p

o

r

t

s

 

F

a

c

i
l
i
t

y

8

8

68.6m

1

El Sub Sta

8

7

8

6

3

5

 

t

o

 

4

2

4

3

E

A

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

3

El

Sub Sta

7

4

 

t

o

 

8

2

3

1

Farnham

Centre

Gas Gov

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

'

s

H

o

u

s

e

Business

1

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

B

r

i

g

h

t

w

e

l

l

1

8

2

3

E

l
e

c

t
r

i
c

i
t
y

 
D

i
s

t
r

i
b

u

t
i
o

n

 
S

i
t
e

2

0

5

7

6

2

a

1

6

2

LB

C

o

o

p

e

r

'
s

T

e

r

r

a

c

e

6

4

C

H

E

R

R

Y

S

u

b

w

a

y

1

T

R

E

E

House East

W

O

O

L

M

E

A

D

 

R

O

A

D

8

4

7

2

0

3

0

2

8

1

8

2
4

1

4

2

6

4

2

3
2

2
2

1

2

9

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

8

1

1

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

 

t

o

 

3

1

D

r

a

i

n

S

t

 

P

a

u

l

'

s

1

2

House

St Stephens

H

o

u

s

e

C

o

t

t

s

1

2

8

2

9

Eastgate House

69.3m

6

8

6

6

Car Park

Brightwell Gardens

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

1

6

W

E

Y

B

A

N

K

 
C

L

O

S

E

2

1

The

Chestnuts

TCB

1

9

1

8

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 
W

A

Y

Sports

Centre

Skatepark

1

2

4

4

3

8

B

e

e

c

h

PH

9

a

8

a

B

e

e

c

h

E

l
 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

F

e

r

n

l

e

a

f

B

e

a

c

h

 

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

1

4

7

 

t

o

 

5

1

P

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

s

2

R

o

c

k

4

1

5

2

W

i

n

k

w

o

r

t

h

P

l

a

c

e

3

3

1

W

i

s

t

e

r

i

a

 

C

o

u

r

t

2

5

Eastgate

2

3

I

n

d

u

s

t

r

i

a

l

P

a

r

k

1

2

R

i

v

e

r

s

i

d

e

Car Park

Business

Park

Riverside

1

7

1

6

4

3

4

7

3

5

3

1

3

3

2

3

2

5

3

7

2

S

a

n

t

o

n

7

7

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

Tk

6

Garage

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

8

9

1

2

1

W

i

l

l

o

w

69.8m

2

6

2

5

67.9m

2

7

2

4

4

1

9

Woolmead

LB

1

Court

2

0

 

t

o

 

2

2

1

5

9

1

7

1

1

1

9

7
1

6

1

6

3

1

1

 

t

o

 

1

6

5

8

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

D15

D8

D8B

D8A

D4A

D4C

D4B

D12

D6

D14

D1

D21

D20

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

BinBin

EA
ST

 ST
RE

ET

SOUTH STREET

Sapling

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 

W

A

Y

The

Chestnuts

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

D15

Original drawing0 14/09/18 HV EW

F

1

E

D

32

C

B

A

1 2 3 4

76 8

F

E

D

5 6 7

C

B

8

A

4 5

All cables and equipment used on this design are to be in accordance with G81
standards.

Engineering Manager
The Gas Transportation Company Ltd Tel : 01359 240363

Woolpit Business Park Fax : 01359 244398
Bury St Edmunds www.gtc-uk.co.uk

Suffolk
IP30 9UP

This electrical design has been carried out by :

 © Electricity Networks Company  Ltd

A3SHEET
SIZE

Revision Note Date Drawn byRev Approved

SCALE 1:200

Drawing Scale : 1:2500

O.S.REF : (484223,146961)

Network Number : N0019789-1

Project Number : P-0095679-0001

Drawing Number : P-0095679-DWG-901-Legal Plan Sub #2

Developer : Crest Nicholson Regeneration

Location : East Street

Farnham

Surrey, GU9 7RX

LEGEND

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & SSE cable easement

Substation

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access

ENC cable easement

SSE cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access & ENC cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & ENC & SSE cable easement

Access and easements within adopted highway removed1 04/02/19 HV

SUBSTATION #2

RL

Site background updated, SSEN, ENC & Access easements 2 11/06/19 MDB

amended

SCALE 1:500

RL

SSEN Cable easement amended3 18/07/19 MDB RL

ENC Cable easement amended as per client mark up4 05/08/19 MDB RL

P
age 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



5

7

6

5

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

T

h

e

 

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

1

3

1

4

B

a

n

k

1

4

1

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

 

W

a

l

k

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

s

67.2m

Woolmead

61

57
5
3

3

4

5

1

4

5

4

1

4

9

FB

3

9

59

55

S

p

o

r

t
s

 
F

a

c

i
l
i
t
y

8

8

68.6m

1

El Sub Sta

8

7

8

6

3

5

 

t

o

 

4

2

4

3

E

A

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

3

El

Sub Sta

7

4

 

t

o

 

8

2

3

1

Farnham

Centre

Gas Gov

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

'

s

H

o

u

s

e

Business

1

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

B

r

i

g

h

t

w

e

l

l

1

8

2

3

E

l
e

c

t
r

i
c

i
t
y

 
D

i
s

t
r

i
b

u

t
i
o

n

 
S

i
t
e

2

0

5

7

6

2

a

1

6

2

LB

C

o

o

p

e

r

'
s

T

e

r

r

a

c

e

6

4

C

H

E

R

R

Y

S

u

b

w

a

y

1

T

R

E

E

House East

W

O

O

L

M

E

A

D

 

R

O

A

D

8

4

7

2

0

3
0

2

8

1

8

2

4

1

4

2
6

4

2

3
2

2
2

1

2

9

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

8

1

1

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

 

t

o

 

3

1

D

r

a

i

n

S

t

 

P

a

u

l

'

s

1

2

House

St Stephens

H

o

u

s

e

C

o

t

t

s

1

2

8

2

9

Eastgate House

69.3m

6

8

6

6

Car Park

Brightwell Gardens

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

 

C

o

u

r

t

C

h

u

r

c

h

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

1

6

W

E

Y

B

A

N

K

 
C

L

O

S

E

2

1

The

Chestnuts

TCB

1

9

1

8

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 
W

A

Y

Sports

Centre

Skatepark

1

69.8m

2

4

4

3

8

B

e

e

c

h

PH

9

a

8

a

B

e

e

c

h

E

l
 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

5

F

e

r

n

l

e

a

f

B

e

a

c

h

 

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

1

4

7

 

t

o

 

5

1

P

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

s

2

R

o

c

k

4

1

5

2

W

i

n

k

w

o

r

t

h

P

l

a

c

e

3

3

1

W

i

s

t

e

r

i

a

 

C

o

u

r

t

2

5

Eastgate

2

3

I

n

d

u

s

t

r

i

a

l

P

a

r

k

1

2

R

i

v

e

r

s

i

d

e

Car Park

Business

Park

Riverside

1

7

1

6

4

3

4

7

3

5

3

1

3

3

2

3

2

5

3

7

2

S

a

n

t

o

n

7

7

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

Tk

6

Garage

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

8

9

1

2

1

H

o

u

s

e

W

i

l

l

o

w

B

a

t

h

H

o

u

s

e

F

a

r

t

h

i

n

g

f

i

e

l

d

1

 

t

o

 

1

0

69.8m

C

o

t

t

a

g

eS

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

2

6

2

5

67.9m

2

7

2

4

4

1

9

Woolmead

LB

1

Court

2

0

 

t

o

 

2

2

1

5

9

1

7

1
1

1
9

7
1

6

1

6

3

1

1

 

t

o

 

1

6

5

8

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

D15

D8

D8B

D8A

D4A

D4C

D4B

D12

D6

D14

D1

D21

D20

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

BinBin

EA
ST

 ST
RE

ET

SOUTH STREET

Sapling

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 

W

A

Y

The

Chestnuts

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

D15

Original drawing0 14/09/18 HV EW

F

1

E

D

32

C

B

A

1 2 3 4

76 8

F

E

D

5 6 7

C

B

8

A

4 5

All cables and equipment used on this design are to be in accordance with G81
standards.

Engineering Manager
The Gas Transportation Company Ltd Tel : 01359 240363

Woolpit Business Park Fax : 01359 244398
Bury St Edmunds www.gtc-uk.co.uk

Suffolk
IP30 9UP

This electrical design has been carried out by :

 © Electricity Networks Company  Ltd

A3SHEET
SIZE

Revision Note Date Drawn byRev Approved

SCALE 1:200

Drawing Scale : 1:1250

O.S.REF : (484223,146961)

Network Number : N0019789-1

Project Number : P-0095679-0001

Drawing Number : P-0095679-DWG-902-Legal Plan Sub #3

Developer : Crest Nicholson Regeneration

Location : East Street

Farnham

Surrey, GU9 7RX

LEGEND

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & SSE cable easement

Substation

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access

ENC cable easement

SSE cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access & ENC cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & ENC & SSE cable easement

Access and easements within adopted highway removed1 04/02/19 HV

SUBSTATION #3

RL

Site background updated, SSEN, ENC & Access easements 2 11/06/19 MDB

amended

RL

SSEN Cable easement amended3 18/07/19 MDB RL

ENC Cable easement amended as per client mark up4 05/08/19 MDB RL

P
age 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



5

7

6

5

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

T

h

e

 

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

1

3

1

4

B

a

n

k

1

4

1

W

o

o

l

m

e

a

d

 

W

a

l

k

S

h

e

l

t

e

r

s

67.2m

Woolmead

61

57
5
3

3

4

5

1

4

5

4

1

4

9

FB

3

9

59
55

S

p

o

r

t

s

 

F

a

c

i
l
i
t

y

8

8

68.6m

1

El Sub Sta

8

7

8

6

3

5

 

t

o

 

4

2

4

3

E

A

S

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

7

3

El

Sub Sta

7

4

 

t

o

 

8

2

3

1

Farnham

Centre

Gas Gov

S

t

 

J

a

m

e

s

'

s

H

o

u

s

e

Business

1

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

B

r

i

g

h

t

w

e

l

l

1

8

2

3

E

l
e

c

t
r

i
c

i
t
y

 
D

i
s

t
r

i
b

u

t
i
o

n

 
S

i
t
e

2

0

5

7

6

2

a

6

2

LB

6

4

C

H

E

R

R

Y

S

u

b

w

a

y

1

T

R

E

E

House East

W

O

O

L

M

E

A

D

 

R

O

A

D

8

4

7

2

0

3
0

2

8

1

8

2

4

1

4

2
6

4

2

3
2

2
2

1

2

9

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

8

1

1

M

I

K

E

 

H

A

W

T

H

O

R

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

 

t

o

 

3

1

D

r

a

i

n

S

t

 

P

a

u

l

'

s

1

2

House

St Stephens

H

o

u

s

e

C

o

t

t

s

1

2

8

2

9

Eastgate House

69.3m

6

8

6

6

Car Park

Brightwell Gardens

1

6

W

E

Y

B

A

N

K

 
C

L

O

S

E

2

1

The

Chestnuts

TCB

1

9

1

8

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 
W

A

Y

Sports

Centre

Skatepark

4

3

5

1

4

7

 

t

o

 

5

1

P

C

o

t

t

a

g

e

s

R

o

c

k

W

i

s

t

e

r

i

a

 

C

o

u

r

t

2

5

Eastgate

2

3

I

n

d

u

s

t

r

i

a

l

P

a

r

k

1

2

R

i

v

e

r

s

i

d

e

Car Park

Business

Park

Riverside

1

7

1

6

4

3

4

7

3

5

3

1

3

3

2

3

2

5

3

7

S

a

n

t

o

n

6

Garage

C

l

o

c

k

 

H

o

u

s

e

8

9

1

2

1

2

6

2

5

67.9m

2

7

2

4

4

1

9

Woolmead

LB

1

Court

2

0

 

t

o

 

2

2

1

5

9

1

7

1
1

1
9

7
1

5

8

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

D15

D8

D8B

D8A

D4A

D4C

D4B

D12

D6

D14

D1

D21

D20

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

O

N

L

Y

B

U

S

BinBin

EA
ST

 ST
RE

ET

SOUTH STREET

Sapling

S

t

 

M

a

r

y

'

s

 

P

l

a

c

e

D

O

G

F

L

U

D

 

W

A

Y

Original drawing0 14/09/18 HV EW

F

1

E

D

32

C

B

A

1 2 3 4

76 8

F

E

D

5 6 7

C

B

8

A

4 5

All cables and equipment used on this design are to be in accordance with G81
standards.

Engineering Manager
The Gas Transportation Company Ltd Tel : 01359 240363

Woolpit Business Park Fax : 01359 244398
Bury St Edmunds www.gtc-uk.co.uk

Suffolk
IP30 9UP

This electrical design has been carried out by :

 © Electricity Networks Company  Ltd

A3SHEET
SIZE

Revision Note Date Drawn byRev Approved

SCALE 1:200

Drawing Scale : 1:2500

O.S.REF : (484223,146961)

Network Number : N0019789-1

Project Number : P-0095679-0001

Drawing Number : P-0095679-DWG-903-Legal Plan Sub #4

Developer : Crest Nicholson Regeneration

Location : East Street

Farnham

Surrey, GU9 7RX

LEGEND

Substation

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access

ENC cable easement

SSE cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr Access & ENC cable easement

ENC & SSE 24 hr access & ENC & SSE cable easement

Access and easements within adopted highway removed1 04/02/19 HV

SUBSTATION #4

RL

Site background updated, SSEN, ENC & Access easements 2 11/06/19 MDB

amended

SCALE 1:500

RL

SSEN Cable easement amended3 18/07/19 MDB RL

SSEN & ENC Cable easements amended, Access amended4 05/08/19 MDB RL

P
age 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
N



T
his page is intentionally left blank



� �

�� ��� ���	

 � � 
 � �� �

����������
�� �� ������

 !"#$% & '

( )*+, )- . /+0 */1�2134
5 6 7 8 9 : ; < ;= > ? @ A

B CDE +/DDF

GH IJKL MNO PQ NQORSQ TO PQUVOQ WXYQO M Z[

\]^_ `abcd e e f g h i jk l m m n o l pq
r s

t uv wxyz{|}~{�����x�z
� ��

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �
�����

� � � � ����� ¡¢£

¤
¥ ¦§̈©ª«¬«¬ª­®ª̄©°±²³´µ¶··¸ ¹

º »¼ ½

¾ )D0 ¿)0 /À ÁCD/�Â �Ã�ÄÅÆÆ
ÇÈÉÊËÌÍÎÏÐÑÈÒÓÔÕÖÓ ×ØÙÙÚÛÜ

ÝÞßà áâÝãäå �æ��çè�éæ

êë ì
íî

ï ð ð ñ ò óô õ ö ÷ øù ú ú û üý þ ÿ � � ÿ � � �� � � � 	 � 
 �� 
 � � � � � � � � � 


� � � � � �ó� � � � � �  !" # $ % &'() *+ , - . / 0 1 2 34 5 6 7 89 :; < = > ? @ A = B C D E A ?

F G H I J K L M N OP Q R S TUV W X Y Z [ W \ Y
] _̂` _̂ab cde fgdd ` _̂ahe ig_dej g k l mn

o
pqrstru

vwxyz{|}~��z��
�� �

� _̂̂�g

����������

� � � ��� ���� � � � � � �  ¡¢ £ ¤¥ ¦§ ¨©ª «¬ ­® ¯°±² ³±´ µ ¶
D

D
D

D

D D

A
A

A A

AL
L 

AS
SE

TS
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

IS
 A

RE
A 

IS
 T

HI
RD

 P
AR

TY
 L

AN
D.

TH
IS

 L
AN

D 
IS

 O
W

NE
D 

BY
:

W
AV

ER
LE

Y 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 C

OU
NC

IL
Th

e 
Bu

ry
s,

 G
od

al
m

in
g,

 S
ur

re
y,

 G
U7

 1
HR

PL
EA

SE
 N

OT
E:

 C
OM

M
EN

CE
M

EN
T 

OF
 W

OR
KS

AN
D 

EN
ER

GI
SA

TI
ON

 
IS

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 
TH

E
CL

IE
NT

 A
CQ

UI
RI

NG
 A

ND
 F

OR
M

AL
IS

IN
G 

AL
L

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
LE

GA
L 

AG
RE

EM
EN

TS
 B

ET
W

EE
N 

TH
E

3r
d 

PA
RT

Y 
LA

ND
 O

W
NE

R 
AN

D 
TH

E 
CL

IE
NT

.

ON
 S

IT
E

OF
F 

SI
TE

B B

B B

C C

B
B

A
A

HV
 P

OI
NT

 O
F 

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 #

2
SS

EN
 R

EF
: E

KR
87

0
GR

ID
 R

EF
: (

48
45

26
, 1

47
28

7)
1N

o.
 H

V 
BR

EE
CH

 JO
IN

T 
ON

TO
EX

IS
TI

NG
 1

85
 X

 3
c A

L 
SS

EN
 H

V
NE

TW
OR

K

HV
 P

OI
NT

 O
F 

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 #

1
SS

EN
 R

EF
: E

KR
87

0
GR

ID
 R

EF
: (

48
45

23
,1

47
19

9)
1N

o.
 H

V 
SW

IT
CH

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N 
ON

TO
 N

EW
11

kV
 C

IR
CU

IT
 B

RE
AK

ER
 A

T 
FA

RN
HA

M
PR

IM
AR

Y 
SU

BS
TA

TI
ON

.
AL

L 
CI

VI
L 

W
OR

KS
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
PR

IM
AR

Y
SU

BS
TA

TI
ON

 T
O 

BE
 C

AR
RI

ED
 O

UT
 B

Y 
SS

EN
.

B B
A A

B
B

A
A

NO
TE

:
AL

L 
M

AR
KE

R 
TA

PE
 T

O 
BE

 1
50

m
m

YE
LL

OW
/B

LA
CK

 "
CA

UT
IO

N 
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y 
CA

BL
E

BE
LO

W
"

BA
CK

FI
LL

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
:

DI
RE

CT
 B

UR
IE

D 
CA

BL
ES

 T
O 

BE
 S

UR
RO

UN
DE

D 
BY

A 
ST

ON
E 

FR
EE

 F
IN

E 
BA

CK
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L.

 T
HI

S
M

AY
 B

E 
SU

IT
BA

LY
 G

RA
DE

D 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
OR

 S
AN

D.
 A

 5
0m

m
 L

AY
ER

 W
IL

L 
BE

PL
AC

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
BO

TT
OM

 IF
 T

HE
 G

RO
UN

D 
IS

RO
UG

H 
OR

 H
AS

 S
HA

RP
 S

TO
NE

S.
 F

UR
TH

ER
 F

IN
E

FI
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
PL

AC
ED

 T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 7

5m
m

AB
OV

E 
TH

E 
TO

P 
OF

 T
HE

 C
AB

LE
. T

O 
AC

HI
EV

E
TH

IS
 C

AB
LE

S 
W

IL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

W
IT

H 
TH

E
FI

RS
T 

50
m

m
 O

F 
CO

M
PA

CT
ED

 F
IN

E 
BA

CK
FI

LL
 IN

PL
AC

E.

AL
L 

CA
BL

ES
 A

ND
 D

UC
TS

 S
HO

UL
D 

HA
VE

 7
5m

m
M

IN
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 F
IN

E 
FI

LL
 S

UR
RO

UN
D,

 A
BO

VE
BE

LO
W

 A
ND

 T
O 

TH
E 

SI
DE

.

15
0m

m
 in

t. 
DI

A,
 T

W
IN

 W
AL

LE
D 

BL
AC

K
RI

GI
DU

CT
S 

EM
BO

SS
ED

 "
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y"
 O

N
OP

PO
SI

NG
 S

ID
ES

.

SS
EN

 N
OT

ES

600

11
kV

50
0

150 MIN.

20
0

SS
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

(C
AR

RI
AG

EW
AY

)

SS
E 

TA
PE

SS
E 

TA
PE

11
kV

750

SP
AR

E

11
kV

11
kV

55
0

150 MIN.

20
0

175

SS
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

B-
B

(R
OA

D 
CR

OS
SI

NG
)

SS
E 

TA
PE

SS
E 

TA
PE

SS
E 

TA
PE

225

600

20
0

SS
E 

TA
PE

43
0

SS
E 

TA
PE

SS
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

C-
C

(F
OO

TP
AT

H)

11
kV

11
kV

150 MIN.

A B C D E F G H I J K L

A B C D E F G H I J K L

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

Am
en

dm
en

t PO
W

ER
 O

N 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

S 
Lt

d.
DO

VE
CO

TE
 C

OU
RT

, P
OT

TE
RS

 M
AR

ST
ON

 H
AL

L,
PO

TT
ER

S 
M

AR
ST

ON
,

LE
IC

ES
TE

RS
HI

RE
, L

E9
 3

JR
TE

LE
PH

ON
E:

 0
34

53
 2

23
32

2
FA

CS
IM

IL
E:

 0
14

55
 2

74
 9

06

Sh
ee

t

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

En
gi

ne
er

/P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

M
ob

ile

Re
v

Da
te

Ch
kd

IF
 I

N
 D

O
U

B
T
 -

 A
S
K

De
si

gn
 E

ng
in

ee
r

M
ob

ile

Si
te

 A
dd

re
ss

Co
nt

ra
ct

 D
ra

w
in

g 
No

.
Ne

tw
or

k 
Op

er
at

or
 R

ef
.

Or
ig

. S
iz

e
Sc

al
e

Dr
w

n

0
OR

IG
IN

AL
 IS

SU
E

14
/0

9/
18

M
DB

NM

CA
BL

E 
CR

OS
S 

SE
CT

IO
NS

SC
AL

E 
1:

50C
A

U
T
IO

N
Th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 a
ss

et
 p

re
se

nt
 in

 th
e 

vi
cin

ity

!

Co
ns

ul
t r

ec
or

ds
 o

r s
ta

ts
 p

la
ns

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 d

et
ai

ls

600

900

750

600

600

750

Elec LV Elec HV

Telecomm

Water

Gas

Cable TV

Ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

450

600

250

600

900

350

43
0

69
0

96
0

12
55

15
50

17
20

Telecomm

Water

Gas

Cable TV

Elec HV
Elec LV

Elec LV Alternative pos'n

Boundary
Outside Stop ValveLa

m
p 

St
an

da
rd

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
po

si
tio

ns
 o

f
m

ai
ns

 a
nd

 ca
bl

es
 in

 fo
ot

w
ay

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
po

si
tio

ns
 o

f
m

ai
ns

 a
nd

 ca
bl

es
 in

 ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

NJ
UG

 S
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

DI
AG

RA
M

HV
 C

ab
le

 (&
 E

xi
st

in
g 

HV
)

LV
 C

ab
le

 (&
 E

xi
st

in
g 

LV
)

Li
ve

 L
V 

Ca
bl

e

Co
nt

ro
l /

 S
ig

na
l C

ab
le

Ea
rt

h 
Bo

nd
in

g

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Jo
in

t (
HV

 / 
LV

 / 
Li

ve
 L

V)

Pr
es

su
re

 E
nd

 (H
V 

/ L
V 

/ L
iv

e 
LV

)

Ea
rt

h 
Ro

d

Le
ga

l B
ou

nd
ar

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ou
tli

ne

(  
   

   
   

   
   

  )

(  
   

   
   

   
   

  )

LE
GE

ND

NO
TE

S

Cl
ie

nt
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 N
JU

G 
gu

id
el

in
es

 fo
r s

ep
er

at
io

n 
of

 u
til

ity
se

rv
ice

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
ec

te
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
si

te
.

Al
l c

ab
le

s 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ca
bl

e 
cr

os
s

se
ct

io
n 

de
ta

ils
 o

n 
th

is
 d

ra
w

in
g.

 U
se

 o
f i

nc
or

re
ct

 d
uc

ts
 o

r
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
at

 in
co

rr
ec

t d
ep

th
s 

or
 fa

ilu
re

 to
 in

st
al

l m
ar

ke
r t

ap
e

co
rr

ec
tly

 w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 re
-w

or
k 

at
 th

e 
cli

en
ts

 co
st

.

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 le
ve

ls
 a

nd
 k

er
b 

lin
es

 m
us

t b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

be
fo

re
 th

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 ca
bl

es
.

Ci
vi

l W
or

ks

Al
l o

n-
si

te
 ci

vi
l w

or
ks

 in
clu

di
ng

 a
ny

 ca
bl

e 
co

nt
ai

nm
en

t, 
to

 b
e

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
th

e 
cli

en
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 s

up
pl

ie
d

by
 P

ow
er

 O
n.

Po
w

er
 O

n 
w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
ll 

of
f-s

ite
 e

xc
av

at
io

n 
an

d
re

in
st

at
em

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 cl
os

in
g 

jo
in

t h
ol

es
 a

t t
he

 p
oi

nt
 o

f
co

nn
ec

tio
n.

P-
00

95
67

9/
DW

G/
01

0
EK

R8
70

CR
ES

T 
NI

CH
OL

SO
N 

RE
GE

NE
RA

TI
ON

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T,

 F
AR

NH
AM

SU
BS

TA
TI

ON
 L

OC
AT

IO
N 

& 
CA

BL
E 

RO
UT

E 
PL

AN
 - 

OF
F-

SI
TE

EA
ST

 S
TR

EE
T,

FA
RN

HA
M

,
SU

RR
EY

,
GU

9 
7R

X

M
IC

HA
EL

 B
OU

LT
ER

07
77

3 
57

3 
32

5

NI
GE

L 
SM

IT
H

07
82

4 
43

9 
49

3

VA
RI

ES
A1

2/
4

1

VE
NT

IL
AT

IO
N 

SU
PP

LY
 A

DD
ED

, H
V 

CA
BL

E 
RO

UT
E

UP
AD

TE
D,

 B
LO

CK
 D

15
 C

AB
LE

 R
OU

TE
 A

ND
BL

OC
K 

D4
C/

1 
LA

ND
LO

RD
 S

UP
PL

Y 
FE

ED
AM

EN
DE

D,
 S

IT
E 

BA
CK

GR
OU

ND
 A

M
EN

DE
D,

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 R

ES
TA

UR
AN

T 
UN

IT
 A

DD
ED

30
/0

4/
19

M
DB

NM

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE

26 NOVEMBER 2019

Title: 

PROPERTY MATTER - SHAMLEY GREEN CRICKET CLUB
– LEASE OF CRICKET SQUARE AND OUTFIELD

 [Portfolio Holders: Cllrs Mark Merryweather & David Beaman]
[Ward Affected: Shamley Green & Cranleigh North]

Note pursuant to Section 100B(5) of the Local Government Act 1972

Annexe 2 of this report contains exempt information by virtue of which the public is likely to 
be excluded during the item to which the report relates, as specified in Paragraph 3 of Part 
I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972:

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information).

Summary and purpose:
Authority is sought to grant a lease of 30 years to the Shamley Green Cricket Club of the 
cricket square and outfield on Shamley Green as shown outlined on the plan at Annexe 1. 
The club’s present lease of 10 years has recently expired and the club is holding over on 
the same terms, which provides an opportunity to grant a longer lease to the club.

How this report relates to the Council’s Corporate Priorities:
This report relates to the Council’s People / Place / Prosperity priority as it ensures the 
continuing provision of cricket in a rural area. 

Equality and Diversity Implications:
There are no Equality and Diversity implications

Financial Implications:
This lease will secure a small rental stream for the Council.

Legal Implications:
Each party will be responsible for meeting its own legal costs in the preparation of this new 
lease.

Background

1. Shamley Green Cricket Club is an active club with strong connections to local 
schools.  It has been playing on Shamley Green since the eighteenth century and 
the first lease with Waverley was entered into in 2008.  The leased area includes 

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



the cricket square and the outfield.  The lease expired in October 2018 and a new 
lease is required.

2. Even though the term of the existing lease has expired, the club is “holding over” 
under the terms of the existing lease.  This means that the terms and conditions of 
the existing lease continue to be in force with the exception of the length of the 
lease.  This is indeterminate and either party can give notice to terminate the lease 
following procedures laid down in the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954.

New lease

3. Both Waverley and the club would like to enter into a new lease to secure the future 
of the club and retain the village ambience.  While it is possible to renew the lease 
for a further 10 years, a lease of 30 years provides the club with greater 
opportunities to obtain grants to improve their facilities and increase local 
participation in sport.  Grant funding bodies typically require clubs benefitting from 
their grants to either own property or have leases, the length of which vary 
according to the level of the grant.  A 30 year lease will allow the club to apply for 
grants over the period of the lease without having to come back and request longer 
terms to meet grant bodies’ requirements.

4. At present, Waverley manages all of the green, including cutting the grass of the 
outfield. The Council does not however maintain the area to a cricket outfield 
standard.  The Cricket Club are responsible for any extra cuts required to meet this 
standard and any other work as required or necessary to maintain a cricket outfield. 
They are also responsible for maintaining the cricket table and wicket areas. 

Recommendation
That a lease of 30 years is granted to Shamley Green Cricket Club for the cricket square 
and outfield on Shamley Green on terms and conditions as set out in the (Exempt) 
Annexe, other terms and conditions to be agreed by the Assets Manager.

Background Papers

There are no background papers (as defined by Section 100D(5) of the Local Government 
Act 1972) relating to this report.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Caroline Wallis Telephone: 01483 523314
 Assets Manager E-mail: caroline.wallis@waverley.gov.uk

Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE

26 NOVEMBER 2019

Title:

PROPERTY MATTER – 
LEASE EXTENSION – 5 THE RIDINGS, CRANLEIGH

 [Portfolio Holder: Cllr Anne Marie-Rosoman]
[Ward Affected: Cranleigh East]

Note pursuant to Section 100B(5) of the Local Government Act 1972

Annexe 1 to this report contains information by virtue of which the public is likely to be 
excluded during the item to which the report relates, as specified in Paragraph 3 of Part I 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, namely:

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information).

Summary and purpose:

The lessee of 5 the Ridings, Cranleigh, has applied to Waverley Borough Council for a 
lease extension in the form of a Section 42 notice, dated 4 March 2019.

How this report relates to the Council’s Corporate Strategy:

This is a legal process that offers long term security of tenure to a resident.

Financial Implications:

A premium plus costs has been agreed.

Legal Implications:

Pursuant to the Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 1993 the lease 
will be extended for a further 90 years. This is a statutory process and the Council has no 
grounds on which to object. 

Background

1. A Section 42 Notice is a formal request from a leaseholder to extend their lease.  It 
is given pursuant to the Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 
1993 and entitles a leaseholder to an additional 90 years on top of their remaining 
lease term.   A Section 42 Notice has been served on the Council requesting an 
extension to the lease for 5 The Ridings, Cranleigh dated 6 June 2005 for a term of 
102.5 years. The unexpired term is 88 years at the date of the Lessee’s Section 42 
notice.

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



2. The lease is effectively a Full Repairing and Insuring lease. The lessee is 
responsible for the cost for the upkeep and maintenance of the parent building via a 
service charge.

3. A premium will be received for the lease extension.  An independent valuation was 
carried out, the cost of which will be borne by the lessee, which showed what 
represented a fair and reasonable premium.   The agreed figure, which is shown in 
the Exempt Annexe, is over and above the valuation received.

Recommendation

That the lease to the tenant of 5 The Ridings, Cranleigh is extended by 90 years, for 
consideration as set out in (Exempt) Annexe 1. 

Background Papers

There are no background papers (as defined by Section 100D(5) of the Local Government 
Act 1972) relating to this report.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Caroline Wallis Telephone: 01483 523314
Assets  E-mail: caroline.wallis@waverley.gov.uk

Page 26



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Property Matter - Lease of Land for 4 substations with associated cabling and easements, Farnham
	Farnham Substations Sub  1 Annex 1
	Sheets and Views
	DWG-900


	Farnham Substations -Sub  2 Annex 1
	Sheets and Views
	DWG-901 (2)


	Farnham Substations -Sub  3 Annex 1
	Sheets and Views
	DWG-902 (3)


	Farnham Substations Sub  4 Annex 1
	Sheets and Views
	DWG-903 (4)


	Farnham Substations easement route Annex 1
	Executive Annexe 2 Substation x 4 Farnham

	7 Property Matter - Shamley Green Cricket Club - Lease of cricket square and outfield
	Annexe 1 - Shamley Green Cricket Club - Plan
	Annexe 2 (Exempt) Shamley Green Cricket Club - Terms and conditions

	8 Property Matter - Lease extension - 5 The Ridings, Cranleigh
	Exempt Annexe 1 No 5 The Ridings


